
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 4:29 PM 
To: 'Jim Eager'; 'Julia Swift'; 'michael.hyde@yorkcivil.com.au'; 'robd@langdale.com.au' 
Cc: 'Sophie Margaret Whish'; Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; 'Emily.Slaytor@Ablawyers.com.au'; Michael 
Wright; 'Robert Seals' 

Subject: FW: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Order requiring a 
person to attend [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 

 
Form F51_Order Requiring a Person to Attend_Rob Diamond_29 May 2018 
Form F51_Order Requiring a Person to Attend_Michal Hyde_29 May 2018 
 
Dear Parties,  
 
Re: C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order  
 
I refer to the below email and the attached Form F51 documents requiring a person to attend before 
the Fair Work Commission.  
 
Please provide a response to these documents by 5.00pm tomorrow Thursday 30 May 2018.  
 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Ammy Lewis 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 29 May 2018 6:36 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Emily Slaytor 
Subject: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Order requiring a person 

to attend [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 

 
Dear Associate 
 
C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order 

 
We act for the Australian Childcare Alliance. 
 
We attach, for the purposes of filing, two applications (Form F51 – Application for order 

requiring a person to attend before the Fair Work Commission). 
 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/caeremuneration/orders/c20136333-f51-draft-order-diamond-290518.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/caeremuneration/orders/c20136333-f51-draft-order-hyde-290518.pdf
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au


For administrative ease, we attach each application (and draft order) in word version for 

the Commission. 
 
If you have any questions please contact me on (02) 9458 7431. 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
Sophie Margaret Whish 
Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 
140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 

Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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